From: Milligan, Patricia

Sent: Thursday, March 27, 2014 6:24 PM

To: 'Pamela.Hintz@odh.ohio.gov'; Stang, Annette
Cc: 'David.Lipp@odh.ohio.gov'

Subject: Re: KI

We can arrange shipping to meet your needs

From: Hintz, Pamela [mailto:Pamela.Hintz@odh.ohio.gov]

Sent: Thursday, March 27, 2014 04:23 PM Eastern Standard Time
To: Milligan, Patricia; Stang, Annette

Cc: Lipp, David <David.Lipp@odh.ohio.gov>

Subject: RE: KI

Thank you!!

Is there any way we can request that our shipment NOT be delivered on April 16 or 17. Our warehouse
is off limits for those 2 days due to their SNS exercise. We can accept any other weekday in April. | have
checked with other agencies and they will not accept our shipment so | have no other options at this
time. If you can honor this request, it would greatly be appreciated.

Could you please add David.Lipp@odh.ohio.gov for additional POC for the April shipment? My schedule
has me out of the office April 5 — April 18 due to NREP Conference and Training.

Thanks,
Pam

From: Milligan, Patricia [mailto:Patricia.Milligan@nrc.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, March 26, 2014 2:59 PM

To: Hintz, Pamela; Stang, Annette

Cc: Lipp, David

Subject: RE: KI

Hi Pamela
| didn’t forget you, we were getting the information from our supplier.

There are 20 tablets per box, 160 boxes per carton, (3200 tablets per carton, each carton is
15.5 x 11 x9 inches)

The pallets are 40"x48"x42” and weigh 344 pounds. There are 40 cartons per pallet. Pallets
may be double stacked. There will be about 128,000 tablets per pallet so you will likely receive
1 double stacked pallet or two single stacked pallets

Trish

From: Hintz, Pamela [mailto:Pamela.Hintz@odh.ohio.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, March 26, 2014 2:49 PM

To: Stang, Annette

Cc: Milligan, Patricia; Lipp, David

Subject: KI




Annette,

| talked to Trish yesterday and | was expecting an email this morning when | returned to the office. Do
you know how many tablets are per pallet? Or how many cases per pallet and how may tablets per
case? | am trying to determine how many pallets we will be receiving.

My warehouse person just informed me that they can’t accept any shipments April 16, 17 due to an SNS
event going on. | may have to make other arrangements and | need to know how many pallets we will
be receiving. | am trying to confirm to see if there are any other dates they are not available. There may
be a chance that we have to change our shipping location but | need to know how many pallets we will
be receiving first. | know it is about ~164,000 tablets.

Thank you for your help in this matter.

Pam Hintz

URSB - Senior HP

Ohio Department of Health
246 N. High St

Columbus, OH 43215
614-466-5066
pamela.hintz@odh.ohio.gov
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